



Chelsea

Chelsea G. Foster

PHONE

(607) 661.0967

EMAIL

chelseagfoster@gmail.com

WEBSITE

www.chelseafoster.com

INSTAGRAM

@chelster306

SKILLS

- Illustrator, InDesign, Photoshop, Lightroom & Acrobat Pro.
- Detail oriented
- Offset and digital printing experience
- Identify needs of target market
- Flexible to work within client parameters
- Task and deadline oriented
- Professional presentations and mock-ups
- Basic HTML knowledge and experience

ABOUT

Located in Downtown York, my small business has served clients worldwide with graphic design, website management and hand lettering projects. When you can't find me in my design studio I am cruising on my motorcycle, baking in my kitchen or curled up with a book.

EXPERIENCE

Chelsea Foster Design

Graphic Designer and Hand Lettering Artist

October 2014 - Present

- Develop brand identities for businesses and non-profits.
- Create marketing and design materials.
- Develop, manage and maintain websites, primarily on the Squarespace platform. Currently maintaining 21 websites.
- Specialize in hand lettering projects including murals, prints and wedding invitations and custom projects.
- Teach hand lettering workshops up and down the East Coast.

Church of the Open Door

Communications Director & Graphic Designer

February 2013 - October 2014

- Managed and maintained the WordPress website
- Logo and identity design
- Customized and managed Subsplash app.
- Designed print communications

MediaNews Group

Graphic Designer

February 2009 - October 2013

- Designed advertising and marketing materials for multiple East Coast mastheads.
- Developed digital splash pages, wallpaper & banner ads

EDUCATION

Art Institute of York, Pennsylvania

Associate Degree in Specialized Technology

Major: Graphic Design

December 2008

GROUPS & AWARDS

AIGA Central PA Chapter
Member since 2009

Alpha Beta Kappa
Art Institute of York

Silverman Excellence in Design Award
Art Institute of York